Persons Present at Meeting 


(all voted unless otherwise noted)

Lisa Feldner

Nancy Walz

Dan Pullen

Jennifer Witham

Korrine Lang

Wayne Kutzer

Shane Goettle
Marsha Kroteseng

Brandi Pelham
Tracy Korsmo

David Massey (came later in the meeting and did not vote)

Randall Thursby present in advisory role over the conference phone. 
Discussion of Candidates for RFP 3-11-2008

There was a consensus that LBL and Celero were generally weaker proposals.  ESP was then also considered to be a weaker vendor.  The discussion ended up revolving around 2 vendors, Maximus and Claraview.  

ESP did not address Workforce, ESP is not vendor neutral, so really dug into their SIF framework, solely K 12 in RFP, Higher Ed ?  Workforce development ?  ESP did not address workforce at all, higher ed is questionable, saw nothing on inter-agency experience, yet they did seem to have great ideas and were more of a “think tank”. 

Comments on Claraview

· Claraview comments from Wayne, questions whether they have done much hands on work on workforce, Darla is a policy developer who is the primary person doing the work of the RFP.

· In the K-12 arena, Claraview seemed to be stronger with NCLB, Lisa gave Claraview higher Nancy gave Claraview higher, Marsha rated Claraview higher.

· Overall, the group gave Claraview a higher rating with BI & Workforce, Claraview is the only one that mentioned FERPA, Privacy, WIA, Department of Labor, see p. 19 

· Lisa liked that Boston University and Virginia Medical were actually implementations.  Brian brought up the idea that having experience with HIPAA and privacy issues was a plus in their favor. 

· Technically, Claraview as a company seems technically strong, 

Comments on Maximus

· For Maximus, the group did not see anything in Workforce development.  Some did give Maximus a higher or highest rating in Higher Ed.  

· There was discussion that Maximus expertise is old, tech knowledge and approach is old school (not based upon the RFP itself but our knowledge of the vendor), pushing their own K-12 system, focused on their own product line, not easy to mine the data,

· Page 11, Higher Ed wide & good experience with Ohio board of regents,  Oracle may  be doing the longitudinal data solution for Maximus in California.  On higher ed, Maximus seemed to score higher with some,  

· Barry from Maximus looked pretty good on technical knowledge

The overall team score or composite score was established per below. 


LBL

.40


Maximus
.70


ESP

.60


Celero

.58


Claraview 
.80

Dave Massey introduced a discussion of flexibility and this discussion resulted in a consensus that flexibility is important.  Tracy brought up the point that Claraview was the most vendor agnostic and would therefore be the most likely to be flexible.  Brian observed that the question of “are you flexible?” would best be asked more indirectly and the best answers would come from asking people that worked with the vendor.

Action Items: 


· Tracy is making phone interviews for Claraview

· Tracy is making the reference calls for Claraview

· Questions will be sent to Tracy for Claraview   (by the group)

How do we work the award?  This question was answered basically with the procedures outlined in the RFP. 

Recommendation to Award the Contract


Motion made, seconded and so moved that recommendation to award to Claraview be made based upon successful results of interview and reference checks. This is officially being handed over to the RFP committee to make the actual award. 

Next step in the RFP Process is the Notice of Intent to Award on March 18th
When is our next meeting?  

Next meeting will be March 27th, 1:30-3:30 and need to ask Sue to send this out and schedule a room that has a good conference phone and projector and screen    Brian will take care of this. 

